
 

WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 

 MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL/STUDY MEETING 

 
 

Mark Maxwell, Chair, and John J. Tagle, Vice Chair 
Donald Edmunds, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent, Philip Sanzica 

Gordon Schepke, Robert Schultz, Thomas Strat 

   

March 27, 2012 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – March 13, 2012 Regular Meeting 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 
5. SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number 

SU 394) – Proposed Tim Hortons Restaurant, North side of Maple Road, West of 
John R (1905 E Maple), Section 26, Currently Zoned GB (General Business) District 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 

contact the City Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working 
days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 13, 2012 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Maxwell called the Regular Meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:30 p.m. on March 13, 2012 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Mark Maxwell 
Philip Sanzica 
Gordon Schepke 
Robert Schultz 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 
Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Zachary Branigan, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-013 
Moved by: Schultz 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as printed. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-014 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the February 28, 2012 Special meeting as 
published. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 13, 2012 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 

SPECIAL USE REQUEST 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING – SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN 
REVIEW (File Number SU 394) – Proposed Tim Hortons Restaurant, North side of 
Maple Road, West of John R (1905 E Maple), Section 26, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
No one was present to speak. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
Conditions cited by the Planning Consultant were discussed, specifically parking and 
the dumpster location as relates to the loading/unloading area. 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-015 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, To postpone the item to the next available Planning Commission meeting. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

6. ELIMINATION OF HISTORIC DISTRICT DESIGNATION – 4820 Livernois 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03-016 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Schultz 
 
RESOLVED, The Planning Commission recommends that 4820 Livernois be eliminated 
from the Historic District. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 13, 2012 
  
 
 

3 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
 
8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS 

 
There was general Planning Commission discussion. 
 
Well wishes were expressed to Zak Branigan, and a warm welcome was given to Ben 
Carlisle. 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:31 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Mark Maxwell, Chair 
 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2012 PC Minutes\Draft\2012 03 13 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 
 



  PC 2012.03.27 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
 
DATE: March 21, 2012 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File 

Number SU 394) – Proposed Tim Horton’s Restaurant, North side of Maple Road, 
West of John R (1905 E Maple), Section 26, Currently Zoned GB (General 
Business) District 

 
 
The petitioner Tim Horton US Limited, Inc. submitted the above referenced Special Use 
Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval application for a Tim Horton’s Restaurant with 
drive through.  The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this item on March 13, 2012 
and postponed the item to the next available Planning Commission meeting.  This provided the 
petitioner an opportunity to respond to comments raised in the Planning Commission report and 
by the Planning Commission during the meeting.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project and identifies revisions made to the site plan since the 
March 13, 2012 meeting.  CWA prepared the report with input from various City departments 
including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire.  City Management supports the findings 
of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted.   
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Planning Commission minutes (draft) from March 13, 2012 meeting (excerpt) 

 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ SU 394 
 
G:\SPECIAL USE\SU 394  Tim Hortons Restaurant  Sec 26\SU-394 PC Memo 03 27 12.docx 



Proposed Resolution 
 
 
Resolution # PC-2012-03- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Special Use Approval and Preliminary Site Plan Approval for the 
proposed Tim Horton’s Restaurant, located on the north side of Maple Road and west of 
John R (1905 E Maple), Section 26, currently zoned GB (General Business) District, be 
granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Turn the bicycle rack 90-degrees so that bikes can be safely parked and not 
overhang into the pedestrian sidewalk. 

 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / DENIED 



1905 E Maple, Tim Hortons Restaurant

2/22/2012

Legend

1: 655

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

550109 109Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Ponds and Basins

Streams and Creeks

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



1905 E Maple, Tim Hortons Restaurant

2/22/2012

Legend

1: 562

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

47094 94Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

Road Centerline

Major Road

Industrial Road

Local Road

Current Zoning Ordinance

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road (Form Based)

(MRF) Maple Road (Form Based)

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MR) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Ponds and Basins

Streams and Creeks

Parcels

Aerial Photos - 2010

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 
 
 

 Date:  March 7, 2012 
 Revised: March 21, 2012 

 

Special Use Review 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 
 
 
 
Applicant: Patrick Bell 
 
Project Name: Tim Horton’s Restaurant 
 
Plan Date: Application dated February 13, 2012 
 
Location: North Side of East Maple Road, South of Chopin Street, adjacent 

to John R. Road  
 
Zoning: GB, General Business District 
 
Action Requested: Special Use Approval 
 
Required Information: Deficiencies noted 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We are in receipt of a revised site plan application which includes a site plan, topographic 
survey and boundary plan, landscape plan, grading plan, photometric plan, floor plan, 
equipment plan, and elevations.  
 
This project is located on a site that was zoned GB, General Business District.  The west parcel 
of the site is office zoning used for DNA Health Care Services, while the east parcel is GB, 
General Business District used for Apovini Grill. The North side of this parcel is IB, Integrated 
Industrial and Business District. It is currently occupied by single family homes. The proposed 



Tim Hortons 
March 21, 2012 

2 

use, a restaurant with drive through, is listed as a special use for GB, General Business District in 
the Troy Zoning Ordinance.   
 
Location of Subject Property: 
The property is located on the North Side of East Maple Road, South side of Chopin Street, 
adjacent to John R. Road. 
 
 

 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The parcel is 0.75 acres in area. 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
The applicant proposes to use the site for a restaurant with drive-through facilities.    
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
The west portion of the subject property is a DNA Health Care; the east portion is a restaurant; 
the north portion has single family homes. 
 
Current Zoning: 



Tim Hortons 
March 21, 2012 

3 

The property is currently zoned GB, General Business District.  
 

Direction Zoning Use 
North  IB, Integrated Industrial and 

Business District 
single-family homes and car toeing 
service 

South IB, Integrated Industrial and 
Business District 

commercial (across East Maple Road) 

East GB, General Business District commercial 
West O, Office District commercial 

 

 

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION CONSIDERATION 
 

The application was first reviewed by the Planning Commission at their March 13, 2012 
meeting.  One of the major issues for discussion was the applicant’s request for a parking 
waiver to install a total of twenty-two (22) spaces, where only thirteen (13) spaces is required 
by ordinance.  After discussion with the applicant, the Planning Commission was in favor of 
granting the additional parking.   
 
However, the following issues were raised by the Planning Commission for the applicant’s 
consideration: 

• Relocation of the trash enclosure; 
• Reconfiguration of site circulation to eliminate car stacking into the drive-aisles;  
• Installation of bicycle parking;  
• Sufficient drive-thru access lane width;  
• Provision of additional landscaping along Maple Road parkway to ensure compliance 

with Section 13.02;  
• Resubmittal of lighting details to ensure compliance with Section 13.05; and 
• Submission of signed and sealed plans.  

 
Please refer to our March 7, 2012 memo for details regarding a complete Site Plan Review.  
Since the March 13, 2012 meeting the applicant has addressed the following issues raised by 
the Planning Commission:   
 
 

TRASH ENCLOSURE LOCATION  
 

Due to issues of circulation, access to the trash enclosure, and aesthetics it was requested that 
the applicant move the trash enclosure from the proposed location along the eastern edge of 
the parking lot to the internal landscaped island by the menu board.  As requested, the 
applicant has relocated their dumpster to the requested location. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 



Tim Hortons 
March 21, 2012 

4 

SITE PLAN   
 
As a result of recommendations by the Planning Commission, the applicant has submitted a 
revised site plan that provides better circulation, better access to trash pickup and the loading 
area, reduces pedestrian and vehicular conflict, affords greater landscaping, and reduces 
impervious surface.  Site reconfiguration since the last Planning Commission review includes:  
 

• Reconfiguration of trash enclosure location, which results in the removal of three 
parking spaces and the addition of a limited amount of landscape area. Also results in 
the elimination of a landscape peninsula located along the eastern edge of the parking 
lot.  

• Removal of parking area and addition of landscaped area in the northeast corner of 
parking lot. 

• Removal of parking area and addition of landscaped area adjacent to the ingress drive-
aisle in the southeast corner of the parking lot.  

• Removal of parking area and addition of landscaped area in adjacent to the primary 
building entrance.   

 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
 

BICYCLE PARKING  
 

As required by the Ordinance the applicant will install a bicycle parking rack.  The proposed 
location of bicycle parking is ideal, as it is both adjacent to the building entrance and also 
directly accessible from the Maple Road sidewalk.  This area was originally shown as landscaped 
area but the applicant has proposed only paving a small area for the bicycle parking area.  
While the proposed location is ideal, the applicant should turn the bicycle rack 90-degrees so 
that bikes can be safely parked and not overhang into the pedestrian sidewalk.   
 
Furthermore, the applicant has indicated that they will install a decorative bicycle rack.  The decorative 
bicycle rack shows great creativity and allows the site to stand out along Maple Road.  
 
Items to be Addressed: Turn the bicycle rack 90-degrees so that bikes can be safely parked and 
not overhang into the pedestrian sidewalk.   
 

DRIVE-THRU STACKING and DRIVE-THRU ACCESS DRIVE 
 

The applicant has shown ten (10) car stacking spaces on their site plan. The stacking has been 
revised so that no parking extends into the drive-aisle.  The drive-thru stacking is sufficient.   
 
Furthermore, the applicant has eliminated the striping in the drive-thru access lane.  The 
revised drive-thru lane meets the required width.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 



Tim Hortons 
March 21, 2012 

5 

 

LANDSCAPING  
 

The applicant was required to add one deciduous street tree on East Maple Road; add two 
deciduous street trees on Chopin Street; and provide detailed landscaping calculations showing 
how all requirements of Section 13.02 are being met.   
 
The applicant has added the necessary trees and provided all necessary calculations.   The 
applicant’s provided landscaping complies with all provisions of Section 13.02 of the ordinance.   
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
 

LIGHTING 
 
As required, the applicant has supplied a revised lighting plan to ensure that the proposed 
lighting does not exceed ordinance requirements.  All site lighting complies with article 13 of 
the ordinance.   
  
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
 

SIGNED AND SEALED PLANS  
 

The applicant has submitted signed and sealed plans as required by ordinance. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None 
 
 

SPECIAL USE  
 
Use Standards 
 
Section 6.10 provides specific use requirements for drive-through facilities.  All standards 
outlined in Section 6.10 have been met.  
 
Standards of Approval 
 
In the GB District, restaurants with drive-through service are permitted as a special use. For any 
special use, according to Section 9.02.D, the Planning Commission shall “…review the request, 
supplementary materials either in support or opposition thereto, as well as the Planning 
Department’s report, at a Public Hearing established for that purpose, and shall either grant or 
deny the request, table action on the request, or grant the request subject to specific 
conditions.”  Section 9.03 states that before approving any requests for Special Use Approval, 
the Planning Commission shall consider: 
 



Tim Hortons 
March 21, 2012 

6 

1. Compatibility with Adjacent Uses. The Special Use shall be designed and constructed in a 
manner harmonious with the character of adjacent property and the surrounding area. In 
determining whether a Special Use will be harmonious and not create a significant 
detrimental impact, as compared to the impacts of permitted uses. The proposed use is 
located in an area intended for high traffic with similar auto-oriented uses.  The proposed 
use will not have any detrimental impact and will add a valuable service to the immediate 
commercial corridor. 

 
2. Compatibility with the Master Plan. The proposed Special Use shall be compatible and in 

accordance with the goals and objectives of the City of Troy Master Plan and any associated 
sub-area and corridor plans. The use is common to a regional commercial area, and 
complies with the Master Plan. 

 
3. Traffic Impact. The proposed Special Use shall be located and designed in a manner which will 

minimize the impact of traffic, taking into consideration: pedestrian access and safety; 
vehicle trip generation (i.e. volumes); types of traffic, access location, and design, circulation 
and parking design; street and bridge capacity and, traffic operations at nearby intersections 
and access points. Efforts shall be made to ensure that multiple transportation modes are 
safely and effectively accommodated in an effort to provide alternate modes of access and 
alleviate vehicular traffic congestion. The proposed site plan has adequate circulation for a 
drive-through use with accessory trash pickup and loading area and which does not cause 
any traffic conflicts.   With the nature of the use as one that does not have acute peak 
traffic times for very large populations, and which is located in a high-intensity area, this 
condition is satisfied. 

 
4. Impact on Public Services. The proposed Special Use shall be adequately served by essential 

public facilities and services, such as: streets, pedestrian or bicycle facilities, police and fire 
protection, drainage systems, refuse disposal, water and sewage facilities, and schools. Such 
services shall be provided and accommodated without an unreasonable public burden. The 
proposed use should not produce any additional impact on other public services, such as 
police or utilities, beyond what would normally be experienced for other uses in the 
district.  

 
5. Compliance with Zoning Ordinance Standards. The proposed Special Use shall be designed, 

constructed, operated and maintained to meet the stated intent of the zoning districts and 
shall comply with all applicable ordinance standards. The applicant has addressed all 
applicable ordinance standards. 

 
The Planning Commission is also required to generally consider the following for any special use 
application:  
 
1. The nature and character of the activities, processes, materials, equipment, or conditions of 

operation; either specifically or typically associated with the use. The proposed use is located 
in an area intended for high traffic with similar auto-oriented uses.  The proposed use will 



Tim Hortons 
March 21, 2012 

7 

not have any detrimental impact and will add a valuable service to the immediate 
commercial corridor.  The proposed use is appropriate for the character and nature of the 
areas.  

 
2. Vehicular circulation and parking areas. The proposed site plan has adequate circulation for 

a drive-through use with accessory trash pickup and loading area and which does not 
cause any traffic conflicts.   The total number of parking spaces exceeds the total number 
of parking spaces allowed.  However through evidence presented by the applicant the 
proposed parking increase is appropriate for the use.   

 
3. Outdoor activity, storage and work areas. The proposed use does not include any outdoor 

activity, storage, or work areas, thus this standard is not applicable.   
 
4. Hours of operation. The proposed use is in an area where similar uses provide service to 

regional commercial customers from early morning to evening.  This is a high-intensity 
area and automobile service uses are common in such areas. 

 
5. Production of traffic, noise vibration, smoke, fumes odors, dust, glare and light. There is no 

anticipated secondary impacts after initial construction in this regard. 
 
Items to be addressed: None 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
As a result of recommendations by the Planning Commission, the applicant has submitted a 
revised site plan that provides better circulation, better access to trash pickup and the loading 
area, reduces pedestrian and vehicular conflict, affords greater landscaping and reduces 
impervious surface.  We recommend the Planning Commission approve the preliminary site 
plan application with the following conditions: 
 

1. Turn the bicycle rack 90-degrees so that bikes can be safely parked and not overhang 
into the pedestrian sidewalk.   

 

 
225-0 2-1203 













10' FRONT
YARD SETBACK

20
' S

ID
E

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

20
' S

ID
E

Y
A

R
D

 S
E

TB
A

C
K

10' FRONT
YARD SETBACK

W
H

EXISTING BUILDING
FF 100.17

BOLLARD (TYP)

N
00

° 
17

' 2
4"

E
21

3.
00

'

S
00

° 
17

' 2
4"

W
82

.0
0'

E20.00'

W185.00'

E145.00'

PAVED
PARKING

AREA

CONCRETE WALK

CONCRETE APRON

CO
NC

RE
TE

 W
AL

K

BM

CHOPIN STREET
(GRAVEL)

CITY OF TROY JURISDICTION

IB (INTEGRATED INDUSTRIAL
BUSINESS DISTRICT) ZONING

Total Project Watts
Total Watts = 3910
Total Project Watts
Total Watts = 3910Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Description LLF Lumens/Lamp Arr. Lum. Lumens Arr. Watts

1 D D180° 2RTD GFM-FP-320-PSMV-F-HSS D180 2RTD ON 18' POLE 0.800 34000 23856 736

6 C SINGLE GFM-FP-320-PSMV-F-HSS SINGLE ON 18' POLE 0.800 34000 11928 368

4 B SINGLE GBWS-FT-50-MH-F 0.800 3400 1978 69

10 A SINGLE AD-200-50-MP-WHT 0.800 3500 2226 69

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min Max/Min

ALL CALC POINTS Illuminance Fc 1.03 14.1 0.0 N.A. N.A.

PARKING SUMMARY Illuminance Fc 3.42 14.1 0.6 5.70 23.50

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.5 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.9 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 1.1 0.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 1.4 1.2 1.2 1.4 1.8 1.8 1.3 1.5 1.1 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.6 2.5 1.9 2.7 2.2 2.1 2.5 2.7 2.5 3.2 1.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.5 2.0 5.0 4.5 3.7 2.4 1.9 2.1 2.8 2.8 2.6 1.3 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6 2.5 4.8 3.9 2.8 2.4 2.2 2.4 3.2 3.0 3.1 1.7 0.5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.7 2.1 5.8 5.4 3.7 3.3 3.3 3.2 2.7 2.6 3.3 1.8 0.9 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 1.0 5.0 3.4 1.9 2.3 2.1 1.8 1.7 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.1 8.1 2.6 2.3 3.2 2.9 3.1 2.3 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.6 5.9 1.6 2.4 5.1 6.3 4.2 6.3 0.9 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 3.7 7.3 1.6 2.3 4.7 7.6 9.9 14.1 3.5 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.8 3.1 7.0 2.6 2.3 4.1 6.0 8.3 11.8 3.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.6 3.6 7.1 2.9 2.6 5.1 7.8 7.0 11.2 2.5 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.9 4.5 2.3 2.6 4.3 4.4 4.5 4.2 0.7 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 1.5 3.8 2.8 2.9 4.8 3.0 2.1 2.2 3.4 3.4 4.0 3.3 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.4 2.4 4.0 4.3 3.6 2.8 1.9 1.2 1.7 3.2 4.6 4.2 5.3 0.9 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 2.4 4.8 4.6 3.0 1.8 1.2 1.1 1.6 2.5 3.7 4.5 4.1 1.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 2.9 4.9 5.0 3.4 2.2 1.5 1.5 2.0 3.2 4.5 5.2 4.9 1.0 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 2.0 3.1 3.8 4.6 3.3 2.3 2.7 2.9 3.4 3.0 2.5 2.1 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 1.0 2.2 2.3 3.9 4.5 2.9 4.1 3.2 2.1 1.6 1.9 1.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.8 1.6 1.8 2.2 5.0 3.9 4.6 2.0 1.6 1.3 1.3 0.7 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.6 1.4 1.6 2.8 6.6 5.7 6.4 2.7 1.3 1.3 0.9 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.4 0.4 0.5 2.2 2.7 2.2 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

DATE:

SHEET   OF1 1

SCALE:1"=20'

(513) 793-3200 * FA X (513) 793-6023

20Ft

10000 A LLIA NCE RD .  CIN CINN ATI, O HIO 45242 USA

BY:   LLS

LO-

LIGHTING PROPOSAL FOR
shown represent recommended positions.  The engineer and/or architect must
determine applicability of the layout to existing or future field conditions.

This lighting pattern represents illumination levels calculated from laboratory data
taken under controlled conditions utilizing current industry standard lamp ratings in
accordance with Illuminating Engineering Society approved methods.  Actual performance
of any manufacturer's luminaire may vary due to variation in electrical voltage, tolerance
in lamps and other variable field conditions. Calculations do not include obstructions such
as buildings, curbs, landscaping, or any other architectural elements unless noted.

Based on the information provided, all dimensions and luminaire locations

TROY, MI

TIM HORTON'S
EAST MAPLE

109989-13/15/12











Y
ou

 c
re

at
ed

 th
is

 P
D

F
 fr

om
 a

n 
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
th

at
 is

 n
ot

 li
ce

ns
ed

 to
 p

rin
t t

o 
no

va
P

D
F

 p
rin

te
r 

(h
ttp

://
w

w
w

.n
ov

ap
df

.c
om

)

http://www.novapdf.com

	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	March 13, 2012 Regular Meeting

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. SPECIAL USE REQUEST AND PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SU 394)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Aerial Map
	Zoning Map
	Planning Consultant Report
	Revised Site Plan, dated 03/20/2012

	6. PUBLIC COMMENT
	7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT

